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Public Records Request #2032

The following materials have been gathered in response to public records request #2032. These
materials include:

¢ Email Correspondence
This information was provided as a response to a public records request on 2/28/19 and is current to
that date. There is a possibility of more current information and/or documents related to the stated

subject matter.

Further Information

For further information about this request or the Citywide Records Program, please contact:

Cheyenne Flotree

Citywide Records Program Manager
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Cheyenne.Flotree@charlottenc.gov

Amelia Knight

Public Records Specialist

City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Amelia.Knight@charlottenc.gov



Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Flotree, Cheyenne

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Clampitt, Brittany

Subject: RE: Public Records Request #2032 Tampa Bay Rays Communication - City Manager's Office
Hi Britt,

| wanted to let you know that we received this media request through the public records request portal. Due to the
unique nature of the request (targeting a specific phrase and email address across all City employees), | plan to ask IT for
help searching for responsive records. When | have received them, | will pass them along to you.

Thanks,

Cheyenne Flotree

Citywide Records Program Manager
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office

600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202

P: 704.336.1266 C: 980.395.4466
cheyenne.flotree@charlottenc.gov

From: Share Point

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Walker, Jordan-Ashley <Jordan-Ashley.Walker@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Mills, Jeremy <Jeremy.Mills@ci.charlotte.nc.us>;
Watkins, Gregg <Gregg.Watkins@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Clampitt, Brittany <Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Cc: Created By; Flotree, Cheyenne <Cheyenne.Flotree@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Subject: Public Records Request #2032 Tampa Bay Rays Communication - City Manager’s Office

Media Public Records Request

The public records request #2032 - Tampa Bay Rays Communication has been identified as a media request
assigned to the following department(s): City Manager’s Office

To view the details of this request, please click here.
Please collaborate with records liaisons in the assigned department(s) to manage fulfillment of this request.
After fulfillment of this request, please close it out in the public records request tracker.

Thank you,



Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Brown, Kenneth

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Clampitt, Brittany

Cc: Walker, Jordan-Ashley

Subject: FW: Public Records Request #2032 Tampa Bay Rays Communication - City Manager's Office
FYI:

Britt, would you mind reaching out to Josh Solomon to let him know we’ll work on his request?

From: Mills, Jeremy

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Brown, Kenneth <kebrown@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Subject: FW: Public Records Request #2032 Tampa Bay Rays Communication - City Manager’s Office

From: Share Point

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Walker, Jordan-Ashley <Jordan-Ashley.Walker@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Mills, Jeremy <Jeremy.Mills@ci.charlotte.nc.us>;
Watkins, Gregg <Gregg.Watkins@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Clampitt, Brittany <Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Cc: Created By; Flotree, Cheyenne <Cheyenne.Flotree@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Subject: Public Records Request #2032 Tampa Bay Rays Communication - City Manager’s Office

Media Public Records Request

The public records request #2032 - Tampa Bay Rays Communication has been identified as a media request
assigned to the following department(s): City Manager’s Office

To view the details of this request, please click here.
Please collaborate with records liaisons in the assigned department(s) to manage fulfillment of this request.
After fulfillment of this request, please close it out in the public records request tracker.

Thank you,



Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Mills, Jeremy

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Brown, Kenneth

Subject: FW: Public Records Request #2032 Tampa Bay Rays Communication - City Manager's Office

From: Share Point

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Walker, Jordan-Ashley <Jordan-Ashley.Walker@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Mills, Jeremy <Jeremy.Mills@ci.charlotte.nc.us>;
Watkins, Gregg <Gregg.Watkins@ci.charlotte.nc.us>; Clampitt, Brittany <Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Cc: Created By; Flotree, Cheyenne <Cheyenne.Flotree@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Subject: Public Records Request #2032 Tampa Bay Rays Communication - City Manager’s Office

Media Public Records Request

The public records request #2032 - Tampa Bay Rays Communication has been identified as a media request
assigned to the following department(s): City Manager’s Office

To view the details of this request, please click here.
Please collaborate with records liaisons in the assigned department(s) to manage fulfillment of this request.
After fulfillment of this request, please close it out in the public records request tracker.

Thank you,



Flotree, Cheyenne

From: James Schwabach <jayschwab5@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2016 9:37 PM

To: Lyles, Vi A.

Subject: Please vote to save the Midwood International Cultural Center

Dear Charlotte City Council Member,

| am emailing you all to express my desire to have the City Council designate the Midwood International Cultural Center
a historic landmark at tomorrow night's council meeting. Not only is the MICC providing a great service to the immigrant
community in the Charlotte area, but as a member of Watershed Church, | know first hand that having a community
gathering space in the heart of Plaza Midwood provides so much value to the community.

Our community, as well as the other groups that call the MICC home, would prefer to remain residents of the building
for as long as possible, something that is less likely to be possible if it is not designated a historic landmark. In the
current state of Charlotte, as racial tension and divisiveness across a variety of social, political and cultural lines continue
to be front and center, preserving and encouraging organizations that help others, bring people together and pave the
way for greater gestures of compassion, reconciliation and community health and wellness are as essential today than
they have ever been.

A decision that will force Watershed to move for the 4th time in 6 years will halt the great progress we've continued to
make in the Plaza-Midwood community. We finally feel like we are hitting our stride as a church and want to continue
the great work, as well as support the other organizations that call the MICC home.

I've personally loved the continued growth of Charlotte in the 5 years since | moved here. However, preserving the
history and culture of Charlotte must also be taken into account, lest we lose our identity as a city and find ourselves
starting over again and again.

Thank you for your consideration,
James Schwabach, MS

Mental Skills Coordinator
Tampa Bay Rays Baseball Club
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Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Share Point

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Cerrato, Robert

Subject: Public Records Request #2032 - Tampa Bay Rays Communication - City Manager's Office

Public Records Request

The following departments have been identified as being responsible for fulfillment of request #2032 - Tampa Bay
Rays Communication: City Manager’s Office

To view the details of this request please click here.
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Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Share Point

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Hazel, Sarah; Maynard, Angela; Elkins, Susan; Harris, Marie

Cc: created by; Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: Public Records Request #2032 - Tampa Bay Rays Communication - Open

Public Records Request

The following departments have been identified as being responsible for fulfillment of request #2032 - Tampa Bay
Rays Communication: City Manager’s Office

To view the details of this request please click here.

Please collaborate with the Liaisons within your department and any other department necessary to identify the
appropriate Liaison to lead and manage fulfillment of this request.

If more than one Department is listed under Department(s) Responsible for Fulfillment the City Clerk's
Office will select a Lead Liaison who will be responsible for updating this request.

Please close out the entry in the public records request tracker after completion of the request.

Thank you,



Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Share Point

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Walker, Jordan-Ashley; Mills, Jeremy; Watkins, Gregg; Clampitt, Brittany

Cc: created by; Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: Public Records Request #2032 Tampa Bay Rays Communication - City Manager's Office

Media Public Records Request
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Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Share Point
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